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$EP 2 8 1W ‘ SHW-13

J. Davis Porthouse, President

CarboTine Company

125 Fairgrounds Road

Xenia, Ohio 45385 \Q

RE: Withdrawal of Part A
Reciss¥on of Part B Call-in
FACILITY MAME: Carboline Company
B.S. EPA ID #: OHD G30-963-615

Dear Mr. Parthouse:

This Adency has been advised by the Ohic Envirommental Protection Agency
{Ohio EPA) that the referenced facility is no longer operating as a storage
facility onder Federal rules. The facility's current status under the
Resource Coaservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) is that of a generator
storing less than 90 days. This letter acknowiedges your change in status,
and formally rescinds the call-in of the Part B application.

Should you decide in the future to initiate storage of hazardous wastes for
greater thap 90 days, and such storage is consistent with the original Part A
agpplication, you myst resubmit a Part A application within 30 days of such
initiation. The Part B application would nead to contain all of the information
required by 40 CFR 270.14-270.16 {Formerly 40 CFR 122.725). g

. Should you propese to initiate storage of hazardous wastes in a manner incon
. sistent with the original Part A application, or to initiate the Lreatment
disposal of hazardoys wastes, you must contact our office and the Ohio EPA
at least ten days prior to such initiation. Based on the specifics of the *g;dﬁx
proposed changes, we will advise you whether actual issdance of a permit is S 3
a prerequisite for such changes, or whether submittal of Part A and B of F‘t
your application is sufficient. Failure to resubmit @ Part A application,

‘or to contact our office as mentioned above, would subject you to enforce- | E
ment action. RCRA provides for civil penalties up to $25,000 per violation, /E}/ 3
f =)

If you have questions, please contact Rebecca Strom of my staff, at {312} /// 2
886-6194, for assistance, of%
‘ ¥

Sincerely yours, ¢ O
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Karil d, Klepitsch, Jr., Chief
Waste Management Branch

ce: Tom Garlisle, Dhic EPA SR
Cheryl Kaiser, Ohio EPA O
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Wiltiam J. Stewart, Manager- . F
Corporate Engineering

Michael Hasser, Plani Manager
beos Lisa Pierard

Part A file

Rebecca Strom

Chuck Slaustas
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